ﬂ.BAY AREA LEGAL AID

WORKING TOGETHER FOR JUSTICE

August 4, 2025

Clerk, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
Board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

Government Information Center
San Francisco Main Public Library

sfdocs@sfpl.org

RE: Notice of Public Meeting of the Bay Area Legal Aid Board of Directors

To Whom It May Concern:

Genevieve Richardson
Executive Director

Pursuant to San Francisco Admin. Code §12L.4(a), please be advised that Bay Area Legal Aid's Board of
Directors will hold their next meeting on Wednesday, September 17, 2025, beginning at 5:30 p.m. Those
wishing to observe should contact adebevoise @baylegal.org for location and security information, or a link

for online access.
Sincerely,

Michelle Weger
Senior Grants Officer

Serving the counties of Alameda ¢+ Contra Costa + Marin + Napa + San Francisco + San Mateo + Santa Clara
1735 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, CA 94612 ¢ Phone: 510.663.4755 ¢ www.BayLegal.org

LSC


mailto:Board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org
mailto:adebevoise@baylegal.org
http://www.baylegal.org/

From: Michelle Weger

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)

Subject: Bay Area Legal Aid - Board of Directors Meeting Notice
Date: Monday, August 4, 2025 4:42:53 PM

Attachments: 25.9.17 BOARD MEETING NOTICE - Bay Area Legal Aid.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Greetings -

Please see attached for public notice of the next meeting of Bay Area Legal Aid’s Board of
Directors.

Many thanks,

Michelle Weger | Senior Grants Officer | Bay Area Legal Aid | 1735 Telegraph Avenue | Oakland, CA
94612 | Located on Ohlone, Muwekma, and Chochenyo land | t: (510) 250-5243 | f: (510) 663-4711

i O O ®

Bay Area Legal Aid is a 501(c)(3) non-profit, tax exempt corporation (Federal Tax ID 94-1631316) and
it will not expend any funds for any activity prohibited by the Legal Services Corporation, as
prohibited under 42 U.S.C. 2996 et. seq. or by Public Law 104-134 §504(d). For more information

contact development@baylegal.org or visit www.[sc.gov

We can't do this work without you! Make a contribution to BavlLegal and give families a fighting
chance at justice.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including attachment, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any
usage, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply
e-mail and destroy the original message and all copies immediately.
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